

Enforcement Orders Signed January 21, 2014

City of Waller, Docket No. GUD 10255

System of Company ID 0436, Waller, Waller County, Texas

Rule violated:

49 CFR §192.1005:

The DIMP plan was not written and implemented per requirements.

Date violations began: December 1, 2010

Date of compliance: November 13, 2013

Penalty paid: \$2,500.00